
From: Richard Hill
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] C-180 Applications - Withdrawn
Date: Friday, August 18, 2023 11:38:55 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Please see the list of C-108 applications that BC&D would like to have withdrawn from the process. 
We will not pursue any of these applications.  Have a good day
 
 
West Jal Deep SWD #3
West Jal Deep SWD #6
West Jal Deep SWD #7
Woolworth Trust 26-24-35 SWD #1
Jal Public Library Trust 11-24-35 SWD #1
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
 

BC&D Operating, Inc
Richard Hill
SVP Engineering
(405) 837-8147
rhill@wellconsultant.com
 

mailto:rhill@wellconsultant.com
mailto:Phillip.Goetze@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:rhill@wellconsultant.com


District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  254621

CONDITIONS
Operator:

BC & D OPERATING INC.
2702 N. Grimes ST B
Hobbs, NM 88240

OGRID:

25670
Action Number:

254621
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

pgoetze None 8/21/2023


